Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: cheekiong@seahong.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 11:05 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: samson@seahong.com.sg; gideon@seahong.com.sg; 'Xin Yi'

Subject: RE: URGENT- SOP file ref: 21.28962 : MC 6746 OF 2021 - HONG KOK HUAT

(OWNER & DRIVER) : SKZ 6900X

Dear Bryan / Denise

We are instructed to defend the injury claim and hence the vehicle damage photos and survey reports are material
in our defence. The Court has ordered for AEICs to be exchanged.

We will need the survey report and all the inspection photos plus the marked estimate urgently as we need to
prepare your surveyor’s AEIC to challenge the injury claim.

May we hear from you urgently. Thanks !

Yours
Chee Kiong

From: Xin Yi <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 10:51 am

To: bryanang@lkkauto.com; denisetay@lkkauto.com; chewht@Ikkauto.com

Cc: cheekiong@seahong.com.sg; samson@seahong.com.sg; gideon@seahong.com.sg

Subject: SOP file ref: 21.28962 : MC 6746 OF 2021 - HONG KOK HUAT (OWNER & DRIVER) : SKZ 6900X
Importance: High

Dear Bryan / Denise / Hsiao Tong,

MC / MC SUIT NO. 6746 OF 2021

CLAIMANT: HONG KOK HUAT (OWNER & DRIVER)
CLAIMANT'’S VEHICLE NO. SKZ6900X

ALLEGED DATE OF ACCIDENT: 16.04.2021

AXA INSURED VEHICLE: SGM2889M

NAME OF INSURED / DRIVER: LOGANATHAN RAVISHANKAR

Further to our email below, please find attached the draft AEIC of Steve for your attention.

Please assist to fill in the details such as Steve’s name as per NRIC and NRIC number and return to us, the revised
draft AEIC.

In the meantime, please let us have the inspection photographs taken by Steve. Thanks!

Thanks & Best Regards

Heng Xinyi

(Secretary to Mr Tan Chee Kiong)
Seah Ong & Partners LLP

36 Robinson Road

#12-03 City House



Singapore 068877

Tel: 6536 5369
Fax: 6536 5811

This message is intended for the recipient named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Thank you.

Disclaimer: Internet communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that
this communication has not been tampered with, Seah Ong & Partners LLP cannot be responsible for alterations made
to the contents of this message without its express consent. If you wish to receive a hard copy of this message for
comparison or should you require any other form of confirmation of the contents of this message, please contact the
sender. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the
company shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Seah Ong & Partners LLP.

From: Xin Yi <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 9:13 am

To: 'bryanang@lkkauto.com' <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; 'denisetay@Ikkauto.com' <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'cheekiong@seahong.com.sg' <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>; 'samson@seahong.com.sg'
<samson@seahong.com.sg>; 'gideon@seahong.com.sg' <gideon@seahong.com.sg>

Subject: SOP file ref: 21.28962 : MC 6746 OF 2021 - HONG KOK HUAT (OWNER & DRIVER) : SKZ 6900X

Dear Bryan / Denise

MC / MC SUIT NO. 6746 OF 2021

CLAIMANT: HONG KOK HUAT (OWNER & DRIVER)
CLAIMANT’S VEHICLE NO. SKzZ6900X

ALLEGED DATE OF ACCIDENT: 16.04.2021

AXA INSURED VEHICLE: SGM2889M

NAME OF INSURED / DRIVER: LOGANATHAN RAVISHANKAR

We act for AXA Insurance Pte Ltd.
We write to request for all inspections photographs taken by your surveyor, during the inspections.

We will be arranging for your Mr Steve to attend at our office, to affirm his AEIC (which will exhibit all the inspection
photographs, IA and marked estimate — attached). We will follow up with his draft AEIC shortly.

Kindly let us hear from you soonest possible. Thanks!

APPROVED DETAILS &) 7{1? e (LKK ) W AL
NO. OF WORKING DAYS 77 / " [ )t | } (

PART BY PART OR LUMP SUM

DATE & TIME OF SURVEY
SURVEYED BY _ M M J
CONTACT NUMBER LKK Auto Consultants hence notify lﬁ
FAX NUMBER the Repairer of the following: 5 4‘7 £

» To resurvey before/after spray painting

« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey

» Parls prices are subject to confirmation

* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis

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



